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880 Lasalle Blvd. 
Sudbury,Ontario,Canada 
P3A5W7 

Sept 14 1990 

Dear Mr. Geary. 

Thank you for your reception r port of CIGM radio,I have 

verified it to be accurate.Unfortunately we are out of QSL cards 

at this time so i hope this letter head will serve a verificat- 

ion of your report. 

CIGM signed on the air on the AM band in stereo on May 18 

with a country music format replaci the old CKSO which broad- 

cast a top 40 format.CIGM broadcast programing 24 hours a day 

on 790 Khz with a output of 5 000 watts. powerp 
l' 

Thank you for your interest in CIGM radio. 

Yours truly eng. dept., 

Scott Sloan 
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